Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 11:36 AM
To: Henry, Danielle D.

Cc: Arif, Syed; Haines, Chris; Grant, Patricia
Subject: RE: 7775496; Facility Status To INACTIVE

Good morning Danielle!
Per your request, | have changed the subject item facility status to INACTIVE.

FACILITY SCREEN COMMENTS in their entirety: INACTIVE Per D.Henry e-mail dated 11/28/11 & previous J.Burkholder
(SWD) telephone inquiry 10/12/10 & inspection results 10/13/10 facility (crusher) was sold, no longer on site.
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We will close out the facility records and scan to electronic file.

Thank you and have a great day!
Hope you had a wonderful and Happy Thanksgiving Day Holiday!

Regards,

Dt



Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

Air General Permit Program

FDEP Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting & Compliance

Minerals & Metals Section

Tel. (850) 717-9071

FAX (850) 717-9001

GIC - #59571
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fi.us
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in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Henry, Danielle D.

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 11:57 AM
To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Haines, Chris

Subject: FW: 7775496

Importance: High

Dick,

Based on the information below | would like to request your assistance to inactivate this facility. It appears after our last
inspection on 10/13/10 we confirmed this unit was sold. We were awaiting a letter to rescind their permit but never
received one. The Department was not notified who bought the equipment. It appears this permlt was issued by you in
2008. If you prefer the SWD inactivate { would be happy to do so. Just let me know.

Thanks,

Danielle 0. Henry

Environmental Compﬁance Manajer

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Southwest District

Business Phone: 8(3-632-7600 ext 104

Fax Number: 813-632-7668

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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- “IUnannounced Inspection - Crusher sold and no longer at facility.

I, James Burkholder (JB), called Mr. Fulks on October 12, 2010 at ~3:30 p.m. to verify if the crusher
was in operation. Mr. Fulks stated that Florida Processing Machinery sold the crusher equipment
and that it was no longer on site.

I went to Florida Processing Machinery on October 13, 2010 and verified that the crusher is not on
site. It appears that the crusher was in fact sold and the facility should be inactivated. The phone call
was disconnected; however, the facility will be contacted to request they rescind their permit.”



